
From: Budet, Jennifer
To: Columbia County Building and Zoning Info
Cc: Jessica Rabchinsky
Subject: Renewal for expired permit #000050160 - 267 SW Crystal GLN
Date: Thursday, February 20, 2025 1:23:27 PM
Attachments: image001.png

External Sender - From: ("Budet, Jennifer"

<Jennifer.Budet@crowncastle.com>)

This message came from outside your organization.

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that

can result in unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening

attachments, or clicking links.

Good afternoon –

I would like to kindly request the renewal of the above referenced expired

permit.  There have been no changes to the SOW.

 

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

 

I appreciate your time with this ask 

 

Jennifer

 

Jennifer Budet

Permitting Specialist

T: (713) 570-3112 | M: (832) 274-3868

 

CROWN CASTLE

8020 Katy Freeway, Houston, TX  77024

www.CrownCastle.com

 

This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by
anyone other than the recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please
delete this email.
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